

 Meeting:
 LICENSING COMMITTEE

 Date:
 MONDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2018

 Time:
 10.00 AM

 Venue:
 COMMITTEE ROOM - CIVIC CENTRE, DONCASTER ROAD, SELBY, YO8 9FT

 To:
 Councillor C Pearson (Chair), Councillor K Ellis (Vice

Chair), Councillor D Buckle, Councillor J Chilvers, Councillor S Duckett, Councillor M Hobson, Councillor B Marshall, Councillor R Sweeting, Councillor J Thurlow and Councillor D White



1. Apologies for Absence

2. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Committee held on 15 January 2018.

3. Disclosures of Interest

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available for inspection at <u>www.selby.gov.uk</u>.

Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their Register of Interests. Councillors should leave the meeting and take no further part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Councillors should also declare any other interests. Having made the declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest, the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of business.

If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer.

4. Procedure and Taxi Licensing Policy (Pages 7 - 42)

To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting, including the Council's Taxi Licensing Policy.

5. Chair's Address to the Licensing Committee

6. Private Session

That, in accordance with Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, the meeting be not open to the Press and public during discussion of the following items as there will be disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12(A) of the Act.

7. Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (L/17/21) (Pages 43 - 58)

To determine whether a licenced Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Driver remains a 'fit and proper person' to hold a licence in accordance with the Council's Licensing Policy.

8. Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (L/17/22) (Pages 59 - 62)

To determine whether a licenced Hackney Carriage Driver remains a 'fit and proper person' to hold a licence in accordance with the Council's Licensing Policy.

9. Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (L/17/23) (Pages 63 - 68)

To determine whether a licenced Hackney Carriage Driver remains a 'fit and proper person' to hold a licence in accordance with the Council's Licensing Policy.

acharstall

Gillian Marshall, Solicitor to the Council

Dates of next meetings (5.00pm) Monday, 5 March 2018

Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Alice Courtney on 01757 292176 acourtney@selby.gov.uk.

Recording at Council Meetings

Recording is allowed at Council, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings which are open to the public, subject to:- (i) the recording being conducted with the full knowledge of the Chairman of the meeting; and (ii) compliance with the Council's protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings, a copy of which is available on request. Anyone wishing to record must contact the Democratic Services Officer on the above details prior to the start of the meeting. Any recording must be conducted openly and not in secret.